TOWN OF RANDOLPH
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Tuesday, September 17, 2013
5:00 p.m.

BOS PRESENT:
Robert Henderson
Edward F. Gorham
Peter K. Hanley

OTHERS PRESENT:

Lynn R. Mealey, Town Clerk

John Crocker, Public Works

John Larouche, Town Attorney

Peter M. Coughlan, Chair of Planning Board
Doug Clark, resident

Meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m.

Attorney Larouche indicated that he would like to discuss the Cell Tower Lease and that the Board should go
into executive session to discuss.

Bob Henderson made a motion to go into executive session per 1 MRSA §405(6)(c). Peter Hanley seconded
the motion. VOTE — UNANIMOUS.

At 5:20 Board reconvened the meeting. Bob Henderson made a motion to end the executive session with no
decisions or votes taken. Ed Gorham seconded the motion. VOTE — UNANIMOUS.

Attorney Larouche left the meeting.

Bob Henderson made a motion to accept the minutes of the September 4, 2013 meeting. Ed Gorham
seconded the motion. VOTE — UNANIMOUS.

The Board members signed the accounts payable and payroll warrants, the Certificate of Commitment of
Sewer Use Rates (in conjunction with the September 16, 2013 wastewater billing), an “Opt Out” form from
Harris regarding managed data backup and documents from AE Hodsdon to complete the Meadowview
project.

Bob asked John Crocker if the camera used in the sewers was ever allowed to be borrowed by other towns.
John said that it was never given to anyone else. Fire extinguisher checks should be done regularly.

The list of equipment being sold by the Town will be put on the website and possibly the newsletter. Peter
Coughlan will take care of this.

John Crocker was recognized by the Board. John gave the board his resignation effective at the end of this
week. Peter Hanley stated that he did not want to see John leave his employment. Chair Bob Henderson
offered to go into executive session but John Crocker said that he did not want that. He stated reasons for the
resignation. John stated that when he was on salary, things were much better.

Bob Henderson made a motion to accept the resignation of John Crocker as Public Works Director and
Cemetery Sexton effective September 20, 2013. Ed Gorham seconded the motion. VOTE -2 for -1
against. (Mr. Henderson & Mr. Gorham for — Mr. Hanley against).

John Crocker left the meeting at 5:35 p.m.



Peter Coughlan presented the Board with a draft of the new Comprehensive Plan which has been in the works
for over a year now. He encouraged them to read it over and there will need to be a public hearing and in the
end, a special town meeting to adopt it. Bob Henderson stated that this must go to the State of Maine for
review before presentation to the town. Mr. Coughlan stated that there were not a lot of people from the town
who volunteered to help put this together.

Peter Coughlan asked the board about the progress of Damariscotta Hardware. Bob Henderson said that he
had talked with them and they were hoping to build in May but there was an issue with the title on one of the
properties but that it should be worked out soon.

At 5:45 representatives from the pipeline project entered the meeting. Ken Young who is a liason for
Summit, Stacey Fitts and Bruce Madore from Summit and Josh Purrenhage from Schmid Pipeline
Construction. They were at the meeting just to update the Town on the progress of the pipeline.

GENERAL ITEMS TO BE COVERED: General update on progress, schedule etc., Mill Stream Crossing
and how the park & ride is going to be affected during drilling, light duty night work that has already been
approved, and to ask for permission to work at the Mill Stream Crossing two shifts (24 hours per day) during
the drilling procedure. Also placement of the regulator station.

Bruce Madore addressed the board. This is a 66 mile project and they have completed approximately 35
miles. They started from the Cedar Grove Road in Pittston but skipped Randolph and are working in
Chelsea. There has to be drilling done and this was supposed to be done last week but they were delayed due
to issues with the Park & Ride. Once this drilling is done, they will be able to continue the 1 mile through the
town. Bob Henderson stated that there has to be insurance provided to the town. DOT has this and it will be
provided to the Town.

Once there is permission from the Fireman’s Association to use the Park & Ride, this can happen. There is an
issue with NOT having an actual address for the Park & Ride. Peter Coughlan is the addressing officer for the
town and said that he will provide them with a physical address.

There has been confusion about where the regulator station will be placed. They have tried to negotiate a deal
with Harold Warren for a lot off Water Street behind the Pratt household at 100 Water Street. Bob Henderson
said that the Town would like to sell a piece of property for this station.

The pipeline will cross the river at some point and pipe will be hung from the Gardiner Randolph Bridge. It
will be low pressure and will be plastic pipe encased in steel.

Gary Quintal who represents Margaret Pratt of 100 Water Street stated that this regulator station would be
behind her property and her driveway is a right of way shared with Mr. Warren. He questioned the pipeline
company if they had planning board approval to do this because of the shoreland zoning. Peter Coughlan said
that they have a tentative date for a meeting on Thursday, September 26, 2013. Mr Quintal asked if they had
been issued a shoreland zoning permit and Mr. Coughlan stated that he did not know if it was needed because
DOT has already given them a permit. They have filed an appeal with the Town but have heard nothing.

Peter Coughlan said that they heard nothing about this until Friday and they have not had time to deal with the
issue. The pipeline has already gotten all the required permits from the DOT. Mr. Coughlan said he was
not sure if the state trumped the town’s ordinances. Mr. Coughlan said he will look into it.

The appeal was filed but Bob St. Pierre has not seen it at this point. He will be in the office on Wednesday
and will be given the appeal paperwork.

Bob Henderson asked about flyers and/or knob hangers that will be distributed to the affected properties of
the night work. Notice of 24 hour work is: 5 days notice in proximity of the drilling and at least 12 hours
before the night work actually begins. The drill is approximately 1,000 feet long so it will likely take 3 to 4
weeks provided they can work 24 hours.



Bob Henderson made a motion to allow Summit to work 24 hours per day of at the drilling sight at Mill
Stream Bridge with the appropriate notification to people in the area. Ed Gorham seconded the motion.
VOTE - UNANIMOUS.

An excel spread sheet will be provided to Summit for addresses of those to be notified. 12 hours prior to the
drilling is when knob hangers will be distributed. They will be provided a phone number to call with
complaints.

Peter Coughlan asked about doing a mass e-mail from the website about the drilling. Mr. Young will be
provided with the e-mail address for Peter Coughlan for website information.

The actual time may be 2 weeks if they work 24 hours per day and do not encounter problems. Ed asked
about how the pipeline will affect the IGA. There will be drilling at the IGA site but it will be with a smaller
drilling machine. He asked about access to the IGA. They will not be shut down so even though there was
discussion about changing South Maple Street back into two-way, this will not have to be done.

As to the regulator station, there was a question as to the lot size. There will be research done to see if it will
fit there. Peter Coughlan said that a lot of people will be affected having the regulator station down on Water
Street than having it on the Warren property at 100 Water Street. Noise will be a factor They stated that the
heater noise from the regulator station will be around 30 decibels. The building will be approximately 12 X
22’

Peter Coughlan questioned Bob Henderson about why he would like to have this on town property. Bob
stated that the town could use the revenue from selling the property and taxing it. Peter stated that a lot more
people will be affected by putting it in the middle of town.

Mr. Quintal again stated his problems with the building permit that was issued and the points of his appeal.

Mr. Young said that the Town needs to vote to sell the property, come up with a price and get a shoreland
zoning permit from the Town. Dimensions can be obtained from the maps which are online.

The main line valve has to be 100 feet from the regulator station so there has to be enough space for this to
happen.

Mr. Quintal asked to be included in any meetings of the pipeline people and the CEO. Mr. Young said that
they would make an appointment with Bob but Mr. Quintal gave them his cell phone. Mr. Young said that he
could not promise to call Mr. Quintal for each meeting.

The park & ride lot will not require permitting because it is not a change of use. The driller and trucks
associated with the project will be parked in this lot. Peter Coughlan said that he will work on getting an
answer to Gary Quintal’s question about permitting and whether or not DOT trumps local ordinances.

Bob Henderson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ed Gorham seconded the motion. VOTE —
UNANIMOUS.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:40 p.m. Next regular meeting is Tuesday, October 1, 2013 @ 5:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Lynn R. Mealey, Town Clerk



